
State of Florida 

DATE: April 13,2017 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C I RCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SIIU IARO O AK BOULEVARD 

T ALI.AIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Amber M. Norris, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance/"'Jf\A . , . 1 

Margo Leathers, Attorney, Office of General Counsel '¥(\~ J(J Y"'..U" 

RE: Docket No. II 0200-WU, Application for increase in water rates m Franklin 
County by Water Management Services, Inc. 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-16-0573-PAA-WU, issued December 19, 2016, in the above­
referenced docket, the escrow account shall be closed and any remaining funds in the escrow 
account shall be released to the Utility, upon issuance of the Consummating Order. The 
Consummating Order was issued on January 12, 2017, Order No. PSC-17-0021-CO-WU, and no 
protests or petitions were filed. Therefore, the escrow account should be closed and funds should 
revert to the Utility. 

cc: Andrew Maurcy 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Bart Fletcher 
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